POLICY FLASH 2006-11

DATE: December 20, 2005
TO: Procurement Directors
FROM: Office of Procurement and Assistance Policy, MA-61

Office of Procurement and Assistance Management

SUBJECT: Publication of DO Order 580.1, Department of Energy
Personal Property Mamnagement Program.

SUMMARY: This Policy Flash is to inform you that DOE Order 580.1, DOE
Personal Property Management Program and its companion Implementation
Guides, DOE Guide 580.1, were signed by the Secretary. The Order promulgates
policy for personal property management and will replace 41 CFR 109,
Department of Energy Property Management Regulation, except for three
provisions governing High Risk Property, Fleet Management, and Energy Related
Laboratory Equipment. The Order and Guide are accessible on the Directives
Portal and the Office of Procurement and Assistance Management homepage.

Questions concerning this policy flash should be directed to Jerry Hanley,
Director, Property Management at 202-287-1563 }iex‘ry.h}n*:y@hq.dog.gov.

Michael P. Fischetti, Acting Director
Office of Procurement and
Assistance Policy





